



Town of Candia
Conservation Commission
74 High Street
Candia, New Hampshire, 03034
Meeting Minutes

June 21st, 2022, Meeting Minutes Approved

Chair Judi called meeting to order at 7 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Chair Judi Lindsey, VC Leon Austin, Betsy Kruse, Dick Snow, Carol Howe, Tom DiMaggio and Administrative Assistant Donna Del Rosso.

Via Zoom: Ryan Young

Absent: Alt. Lindsey White – excused.

Public Comment Period: No public present.

Regular Business:

1. Minutes of Previous meeting – Carol motioned to accept minutes as amended. Tom second. No further discussion.
Dick-yes, Tom-yes, Carol-yes, Betsy-yes, Ryan-yes, Chair Judi-yes. VC-Leon abstained. Motion passed.
2. Wetland Permit Applications – Nothing new to review
3. Land Use/Wetlands/Enforcement Issues – Critchett Rd. development: at the last Planning board meeting Tom & Ron Severino presented variances on which they are working. July 6th Planning Board Meeting will review S. Komisarek’s (23 Main St.) development plans.
Diamond Hill Rd. sub-division will be discussed later when more information is available. Rail trails may be in question.
4. Correspondence – Betsy relayed the CCC’s town email questions and concerns.

5. Budget Update/Approval of outstanding payments – Ryan will check to see if the Admin Asst's last timecard was signed and paid. Current budget report was not available for the meeting.
6. Water Resources – Dick had nothing new to report.

Old Business:

1. GIS mapping program – Dick is still concerned about how to get the CCC map information on the mapping system. The NRI (Natural Resource Inventory) needs to be updated. Chair Judi will check with the PB to see what layers of maps are being looked at.
2. Cons. Land New Boston – Lewis Memorial Bridge, marking boundaries, bench/verse. Chair Judi indicated that Jim Franklin is willing to certify the boundaries. Parcels include: 406-83, 406-82, and 406-81-1 (approx. forty-four acres). The email received from him seems to cause some confusion. Chair Judi will contact Jim Franklin to clarify the information that we need and the cost. She will also check with Bear-Paw Regional Greenways staff to see if they can recommend a surveyor to give another estimate for this work. Chair Judi will check with Janet Lewis to offer some text for the bench from the Woman's Club.
3. ARM Fund grant applications – Ryan sent the applications up to Concord. He will wait until the middle of next week and if he does not hear anything will contact them. Ryan will forward information to members. Members discussed having James Glover (Best Way Wildlife) come and show how a beaver deceiver works, maybe some time in the fall.

New Business:

1. Farmers Market in August – Saturday, Aug. 20th, 2022, 9-noon. Chair Judi will attend and provide information, include Barry Camp Scholarship. Email will be sent to confirm.
2. Old Home Day will be held Saturday, August 27th. The Commission will discuss plans for hosting a booth at the July meeting.
3. Meet and greet will be held in Oct. - date to be determined.
4. Solicitation for the calendar pictures will be sent to the Forum, Banner, Facebook, website etc. Pictures will be due Sept. 1st.

5. Materials needed for Admin. Assistant listing will be forwarded to Andria from Chair Judi.

Old Business:

- A. Barry Camp update – Chair Judi will contact Barry Conservation Four-H Camp to see what weeks are available for our scholarship winners.
- B. Scheduled hikes/trail work – Chair Judi has nothing planned yet.

Betsy motioned to adjourn at 8:15 p.m. Tom second. No further discussion.

Dick-yes, Betsy-yes, Tom-yes, Carol-yes, Ryan-yes, VC Leon-yes, and Chair Judi-yes.

Motion passed.

Minutes submitted by Admin. Assistant Donna Del Rosso.